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To: s22
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FYI
Erica Kneipp

Assistant Secretary | Office of Health and Medical Research
Health Economics and Research Division | Department of Health

T: +61 26289 7979 |s22 | E: erica.kneipp@health.gov.au
From: Gleeson, Emma
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 5:19 PM
To: 'Pat McGorry'

Cc:s22 Kneipp, Erica
Subject: FW: Million Minds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Pat

Apologies for the delay.

My team is currently working to arrange a workshop for the Mission’s advisory panelfor June this year. This was
requested by the advisory panel at the 2 October 2018 meeting. We expect invitations to this workshop will be sent to a
broad cross section of the mental health sector, and that it will support the panel’s deliberations regarding future
priorities for the Mission. That meeting will be the perfect vehicle for-discussing how CTNs and similar enabling
structures can fit in with the Mission.

Kind regards

Emma

Emma Gleeson

Assistant Secretary

Mental Health and Suicide Prevention Branch
Department of Health

Tel: 02 6289 5327

s22

From: Pat McGorrys47F

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 12:21 PM

To: Kneipp, Erica <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au>

Cc:s47F Gleeson, Emma
<Emma.Gleeson@health.gov.au>; S47F

Subject: Re: Million Minds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Erica We have not submitted the Child and Youth CTN proposal within the MMM scheme since it was too late to do
so and we had been unclear that this was now geared for this type of enabling structure. We do need another way
forward with this however. | may be able to achieve lift off via Wellcome Trust support however we will need a
sustainability plan. Could we discuss now it is not in play under the MMM scheme? BW Pat

From: "Kneipp, Erica" <Erica.Knei health.gov.au>

Date: Monday, 11 February 2019 at 6:54 pm

To: Pat McGorrys47F "help@nhmrc.gov.au' <help@nhmrc.gov.au>

Cc:s47F "Gleeson,

Emma" <Emma.Gleeson@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Million MiInds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HI Pat —

Apologies, but | have received confirmation that am unable to provide you with advice on the application process. This
is because NHMRC are administering this grant and the grant opportunity is currently open. You should therefore direct
questions regarding applications to NHMRC's Research Help Center available at 1800 500 983 and help@nhmrc.gov.au.
I have for ease copied in NHMRC for a formal response.

I acknowledge that clinical trial networks were identified as a priority in the MMM roadmap, how this will be more
specifically addressed will be a matter for the Advisory Panel moving forward. Within the MRFF suite of initiatives more
broadly, the only already contractually committed funds for clinical trial networks is via ACTA. This investment is
focused on supporting ACTA itself to facilitate and support self-funded networks.
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Cheers, EK

(2]

Erica Kneipp
Assistant Secretary | Office of Health and Medical Research
Health Economics and Research Division | Department of Health
T: +61 2 6289 7979 |s22 | E: erica kneipp@health.gov.au
From: Pat McGorrys47F
Sent: Sunday, 10 February 2019 10:26 PM
To: Kneipp, Erica <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au>
Cc:847F Gleeson, Emma
<Emma.Gleeson@health.gov.au>; $22

Subject: Re: Million MInds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks Erica This idea (the CTN) was specifically mentioned as a possible platform to be funded under Million Minds in
the public material on the scheme. BW pat

From: "Kneipp, Erica" <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au>

Date: Saturday, 9 February 2019 at 1:37 pm

To: Pat McGorrys47F

Cc:s47F "Gleeson,
Emma" <Emma.Gleeson@health.gov.au>,$22

Subject: RE: Million MInds [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Pat = sorry for not replying earlier — | am seeking further guidance on how to respond to you given that this process is
open at the moment.

Will return next ASAP — your question might need to be referred or directed-to more formal grant opportunity channels.
Cheers, EK

Erica Kneipp
Assistant Secretary | Office of Health and Medical Research
Health Economics and Research Division | Department of Health

T: +61 2 6289 7979 |s22 | E: erica kneipp@health.gov.au
From: Pat McGorrys47F
Sent: Friday, 8 February 2019 7:26 AM
To: Kneipp, Erica <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au>
Cc:847F
Subject: Million MInds [SEC=No Protective Marking]
Just resending
Hi Erica | am writing in relation to the Child and Youth MH CTN project which we have discussed previously. | would like
to submit it under Million Minds however the template may not suit it especially well. Do you think it could be
considered or is there another funding mechanism that could be considered? Thanks and best wishes Pat
Professor Patrick McGorry
AO MD PhD FRCP FRANZCP FAA FAHMS FASSA
Executive Director
35 Poplar Road Parkville VIC 3052
s47F
orygen.org.au
Professor of Youth Mental Health
Centre for Youth Mental Health
University of Melbourne
NHMRC Senior Principal Research Fellow
President
International Association for Youth Mental Health
NOTICE If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please contact Orygen immediately by return e-mail or by telephone on 1300 679 436. If you are not the intended recipient any use

dissemination distribution or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited. This e-mail and any attachments are confi_dential and may contain legally privileged information and/or
copyright material of Orygen or third parties.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and
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delete all copies of this transmission."

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and
delete all copies of this transmission."
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